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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

The Kionorable Eric Rusl(, Mayor 
And Members of the Council 

Town of Simmesport. Louisiana 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the govemmental activities, the business-type 
activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information, of the Town of Simmesport. 
Louisiana, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2012, which collectively comprises the Town's basic 
financial statements, as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of 
the Town of Simmesport, Louisiana's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govemment Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the statements are free of material 
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and 
disclosures in the ^nancial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used 
and the significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement 
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the basic financial statements refen^d to above present fairiy. In all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the govemmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, 
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Town of Simmesport, Louisiana, as of June 30, 
2012, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the 
year then ended, in confomiity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America. 

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Town of Simmesport, 
Louisiana, will continue as a going concern. As presented in the financial statements, the Town of 
Simmesport had a $112,870 deficit fund balance in the General Fund at June 30, 2012. As discussed in 
Note 17 of the financial statements, the Town of Simmesport's expenditures exceed revenues by 
approximately $40,000 for the sb(-month period ended December 31. 2012. These conditions, among 
others disclosed in Note 17 and noted in the cunent year findings, raise substantial doubt about the 
Town's ability to continue as a going concern. Management's plans regarding these matters are also 
disclosed In Note 17. The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the 
outcome of this uncertainty. 

American Institute of • Members • SociefyofLouwana 
Certified PtMie AecounUmts ] Certified PttMfc Accoimtonte 

219 North Waahington * Post Office Box 309* MarksviUe, Louiatana 71361 * (318) 253-6501 • Fax (31S) 253-0721 



In accordance with Govemment Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated January 7, 
2013, on our consideration of the Town of Simmesporfs intemal control over financial reporting and on 
our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements 
and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of intemal control 
over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on 
the intemal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing 
the results of our audit. 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's 
discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages 4 through 8 and 35 through 36 
be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such informatton. although not a part of the 
basic financial statements, is required by the Govemmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers 
it to be an essential part of the financial reporting for pladng the basic financial statements in an 
appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to 
the required supplementary information in accordance witii auditing standards generally accepted In the 
United States of America, which consisted of inquires of management about tiie meUiods of preparing the 
Infomnation and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, 
the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial 
statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the 
limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any 
assurance. 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on tiie financial statements that collectively 
comprise the Town of Simmesport. Louisiana's financial statements as a whole. The combining and 
individual nonmajor fund statements and schedules described in the accompanying table of contents are 
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. 
The combining and indhridual nonmajor fund financial statements are the responsibility of management 
and were derived from and relate dIrecUy to the underiying accounting and other records used to prepare 
the financial statements. The information has been subjected to auditing procedures applied in the audit 
of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such 
information directiy to the underiying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial 
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is 
fairiy stated in all material respects in relation to tiie financial statements as a whole. 

DUCOTE A COMPANY 
MarksviUe, Louisiana 
January 7, 2013 

American Institute (^ • Members • Sodefy of Louisiana 
Cert^iedPiMic Accountants ^ Cert^ied Public Accountants 

219 North Washii^ton • Post Office Box 309 • MarksviUe, Louisiana 71361 • (318) 253-6502 • Fiu (318) 263-0721 



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (PART I) 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 



Town of Simmesport, Louisiana 
Management's 

Discussion and Analysis 
June 30,2012 

This discussion and analysis is intended to be an easily readable analysis of the Town of Simmesport's financial 
activities based on currently known facts, decisions or conditions. This analysis focuses on current year activities 
and should be read in coi^jnnction with the financial statements tliat follow: 

Report Layout 

With the implementation of Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 34, '3asic Financial 
Statements-and Management's Discussion and Analysis-for State and Local Government's," a government's 
presentation of financial statements has iseen greatiy changed. Besides tiie Management's Discussion and Analysis 
(MD&A), the report consists of government-wide statements, fimd financial statements, notes to the financial 
statements, combmmg schedules of non-major funds and supplementary information. The first several statements 
are highly condensed and present a govemment-wide view of the Town's finances. Within this view, all Town 
operations are categorized and reported as either governmental or business-type activities. Govenmiental activities 
include basic services such as police, fire, public vroilcs, parks and recreation, community development and general 
govemment administration. The sales tax fimd is also included in the govemmental activities. The Town's other 
activities of water and sewer and gas operations are reported within the business-type activities. These govemment-
wide statements are designed to be more coiporate-like in that all activities are consolidated into a total for the 
Town. 

Basic Financial Statements 

• The Statement of Net Assets focuses on resources available for future operations. In simple terms, this 
statement presents a snap-shot view of tiie assets the community owns, the liabilities h owes and the net 
difference. The net difference is fiuther separated into amoimts restricted for specific purposes and 
unrestricted amounts. For the first time, govemmental activities reflect capital assets including 
infrastructure and long-term liabilities. Business-type activities have long reported capital assets and long-
term liabilities. Also, for die first time, governmental activities are reported on the accrual l)asis of 
accounting. 

• The Statement of Activities focuses on gross and net costs of town programs and the extent to which such 
programs rely upon general tax and other revenues. This statement summarizes and siinplifies the tiser's 
analysis to detramine the extent to which programs are self-supporting and/or subsidized by general 
revenues. 

• Fund financial statements focus separately on major governmental funds and proprietary fimds. The 
Town's major govemmental fimds are presented in their own column and the remaining funds are 
combined into a colunm tided "Other Govemmental Funds." A budgetary comparison is presented for tiie 
general fimd, sales tax fimd and the Capital Projects Fund. Statements for the Town's proprietary funds 
follow the govemmental fimds and include net assets, revenue, expenses and changes in net assets, and 
cashflow. 

• The notes to the financial statements provide additional disclosures required by govemmental accounting 
standards and provide information to assist the reader in understanding the Town's financial condition. 

Readers desiring additional information on non-major funds can find it in the Combining Statements of Non-
major Funds section of this report Completing the financial section of die report are schedules on ciq)ital assets 
and other financial schedules. 



The MD&A is intended to explam the significant changes in financial position and differences in operation 
Iwtween the current and prior years. Significant changes fiom the prior year are explained m the following 
paragraphs. 

Govemment-wide Financial Statements 

Because tiiis is the first year to report govemmental activities on die new standard, conq>ari8on to the prior year 
is not possible. In subsequent years, tiiis section will discuss and analyze significant differences. A condensed 
version of the Statement of Net Assets at June 30,2012 follows: 

Net Assets at Year-end 

Cash and Investments 
Other assets 
Capital assets 

Total assets 

Other liabilities 
Long-temi liabilities 

Total liabilities 

Net assets 
Investment in capital assets, 
Net of related debt 

Restricted-Assigned fund balance 
Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

Govemmental 
Activities 

$ 91,509 
78,963 

998,288 

1,168,760 

249,410 
78.000 

327.410 

873,981 
80,239 

(112.870) 

$ 841.350 

Business-type 
Activities 

$ 77,532 $ 
212,895 

1,646.511 

1,936,938 

145,963 
55.914 

201.877 

1,567,400 
20,668 

146.993 

$ 1,735.061 $ 

Total 
Govemment 

169,041 
291,858 

2,614.799 

3,105,698 

395,373 
133.914 

529,287 

V 

-
2,441,381 

100,907 
34,123 

2.576,411 

During the year ended June 30, 2012, the General Fund incurred deficit spending resulting in a deficit fimd 
balance. Overall the Govemmental Activities net assets decreased by $80,146 and die Business-type Activities 
net assets decreased by $49,621, for an overall net decrease of $129,767, which is con^rised mostiy of a 
decrease in cash and investments and a decrease m other assets, capital assets net of an increase in liabilities. 



A condensed version of tlie Statement Activities follows: 

Govemmental and Proprietary Activities 
For the year ended June 30,2012 

Program Revenues: 

Charges for s«vioes 

General Revenues: 

Taxes 

Franchise fees 

Licenses and permits 

Intergovernmental 

Unrestricted Investment eamings 

Rental Income 

Miscellaneous 

Grant revenue 

Transfers 

Total revenues and transfers 

Expenses 

Genwal govemment 

Public safety 

Streets and bridges 

Uaiity seraices-Water and Sewer 

Utility services-Gas Operafions 

Interest attd flscal charges 

Total Expenses 

Increase (Decrease) In net assets 

$ 

? 

68.952 $ 

363,308 

95.185 

79,385 

96.320 

244 
5,340 

48,910 
-

(25,400) 

732,224 

301,681 

311.965 

205,509 

-
-

5,775 

824,930 

(92,705) $ 

619,565 $ 

-
-
-
-
215 
-
-

104,276 

25,400 

749.456 

-
-
-

548.860 

250.520 
. 

799,380 

(49,924) $ 

688.517 

363,308 

95,165 

79.385 

96,320 

459 
5.340 

48,910 

104.276 
. 

1,481,680 

301,681 

311.965 

205.509 

548,860 

250.520 

5.775 

1,624,310 

(142,629) 

Governmental activities. 
Govemmental program expenses decreased over the prior year by $602,646, and govemmental revenues 
increased by $699,338 over tiie prior year prunarily ea a result of non-recuning revenue and correspondmg 
expenses associated with capital projects activity in 2011. The sales tax fimd revenues decreased by $12,724, 
over the prior year. The Town experienced an increase in recurring expenditures largely due to increased 
salaries, fiiel, insurance and utility costs. In addition, the Town incurred $113,668, in capital outiay 
expenditures. 

Buidness-type activities. 
The water and sewer fimd had an operating net loss of $(138,471), while tlie natural gas fimd also had an 
operating net loss for the year of $(41,531), before nonoperating revenues and expenses and any transfers in/out 
to other fimds. Transfers in firom die sales tax fimd were made for $25,400 to the water and sewer fimd to fimd 
die transfers required into the sinking and reserve fimd for tlie 2011 Sewer Revenue Bonds. 



Budgetary Highlights 

Over the course of the year the Town Council made revisions to the general fund operating budget, sales tax or 
die debt service fimd budget. In total, the general fund's expenditures were $230,781, more than budgeted and 
revenues were $12,264 less than budgeted. The overall net variance was $234,043 in excess expenditures. 
Odier financing sources including transfers in were $46,900 more than budgeted for a total im&vorable budget 
variance of $196,143 in the general fimd. The sales tax revenues were $15,027 less than budgeted. Net of 
operating transfers out, the sales tax fimd ended the year with an overall un&vorable budget variance of 
$80,720. 

Capital Assets and Debt Administration 

Capital Assets 

At June 30, 2012, die Town had $6,787,040 uivested in capital assets, including police equipment, paric and 
recreation fiicilities, buildings, and water, sewer and gas lines and constmction in progress on die sewer 
inqirovement project Thisamount represents a net increase for the year of approximately $198,474 (current 
year additions net of deletions). 

Capital Assets at Year-End 

Land 

Machinery and Equipment 

Utility Plant and Equipment 

Subtotal 

Accumulated deixedation 

Capital assets, net 

$ 

L 

Governmental 

Activities 

2011 2012 

24.786 

500.355 

1.475,498 

2,000.639 

1.067.818 

932,821 

$ 

L 

24,786 

614.843 

1.516,541 

2.156.170 

1.157.882 

998,288 

$ 

L 

Business-Type 

Activities 

2011 2012 

17,636 

4,570,291 

4,587,927 

2,881.204 

1,706,723 

$ 

L 

17.636 

4.613.234 

4,630,870 

2.984.3S9 

1,646.511 

$ 

L 

Totals 

2011 

17,636 

500.355 

1,475,498 

4.570.291 

6,588,566 

3,949.022 

2,639.544 

$ 

L 

2012 

42,422 

614,843 

1,516.541 

4.613,234 

6,787.040 

4.142,241 

Z644.799 

Debt Outstanding 

At year-end, the Town had a total debt outstanding of $203,428. This amount consisted of one sales tax bond 
issues and certificates of indebtedness totaling $115,000, one revenue bond payable totaling $77,914 and three 
capital leases totaling $10,504. This represents an overall net decrease ui debt over the previous year of $4,284. 
More detailed information on the Town's long-term liabilities is presented in the notes to the financial 
statements. 



Economic Factors and Next Year's Budgets and Rates 

The Town is projecting excess expenditures in the General Fund of $202,450, before transfers in firom tlie sales tax 
and water and sewer fimds of $250,000 for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2012, leaving a projected surplus of 
$47,550 after other transfers in and out The projected operating net income (loss) for the water and sewer fimd is 
$10,825 and for the natural gas fund $(10,200), before any transfers to or fiom other fiinds. The overall outioolc for 
2012 is projected to i>e some^at of a struggle to keep up with increasing costs and overcoming the prior year 
deficit m the general fimd. The administration is working very hard to minimize expenses, sell property to generate 
revenue and cut back on salaries in order to stay within the operational budgets for the fiscal year. 

Financial Contact 

The Town's financial statements are designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers and creditors with a 
general overview of the Town's finances and to demonstrate the Town's accountability for the revenues it receives. 
If you have any questions about this report or need additional financial information, please contact Veraell Franklin, 
die Town Cleric at P. 0 . Box 145, Simmesport, LA 71369. 
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TOWN OF SIMMESPORT. LOUISIANA 
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

JUNE 30,2012 

ASSETS 
Cash and interest-bearing deposits 
Receivables: 

Utility and other receivables 
Due from other govemments 
Accrued Interest 
Due from other lunds 

Restricted assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 

Capital assets (net of accumulated depredation) 

TOTAL ASSETS 

MAB|l,rnE8. 
Accounts Payable 
Accrued expenses 
Due to other funds 
Lease payable 
Payables from restricted assets: 

Utility deposits 
CunBnt portion of long-tenm debt 
Long term t>onds payable 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

NET ASSETS 
Investment in capital assets, net of related debt 
Restricted for debt service 
Unrestricted 

TOTAL NET ASSETS 

Governmental 
Activities 

$91,509 

57,652 
21,312 

0 
0 

0 
0 

998.288 

$1,168,760 

$22,105 
15.579 

165.419 
0 

0 
46,307 
78,000. 

327,4ip. 

873.981 
53,860 

186,491) 

$841,350 

Business-type 
Activities 

$23,639 

58,698 
0 

104 
154,093 

23,652 
30,241 

1.646.511 

$1,936,938 

$34,828 
0 

23,524 
1.198 

64,414 
22,000 
55,914. . 

201.877 

1,568.597 
20,668 

145.796. . 

$1,735,081 

Total 

$115,148 

116.350 
21,312 

104 
154.093 

23.652 
30.241 

2.644,799. 

$3,105,698 

$56,933 
16.579 

188,943 
1.198 

64.414 
68.306 

133.914 
529.287 

2.442.579 
74.528 
59.304 

$2,576,411 

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of this financial statement 
10 



TOWN OF SIMMESPORT. LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF ACHVmES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

Net (Expenses) Revenue and Change in Net 

Expenses 
Charges for 

Services 
Govemmental 

Activities 

Business-
TVpe 

Activities Total 

^CTVIHEa 
Govemmenlal activities: 

General govemment 
Public safety: 

Police 
Rre 

Streets and bridges 
Interest and fiscal charges 

Total Governmental AcHviUe 

Business-type activities: 
Water and Sewer 
Gas Operations 

Total Business-type Acthritle 

Total Town of Simmesport 

$301,681 

309.500 
2.465 

205.509 
5.775 

824.929 

548.860 
250.520 
799.379 

1,624.309 

$0 

68.952 
0 
0 
0 

68.962 

410,389 
209.176. _ 
619,565 

688.518 

GENERAL REVENUES 
Taxes 
Franchise Fees 
Licenses and penmits 
Intergovernmental 
Unrestricted Investment eamings 
Miscellaneous 
Rental Income 

Grant revenue 
Transfters. net 

Total general revenues, special 

items and transfers 

Change In net meets 

Net assets beginning of year 

Net assets end of year 
S 

$(301,681) 
0 

(240.548) 
(2,465) 

(205.509) 
(5.775) 

(755.9771 

0 

0, . 
0 

(755.977) 

363.308 
95.165 
79.385 
96.320 

244 
48,910 

5.340 
0 

(25.400) 

663.272 

(92.705) 

921055 . 

$841,350 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

(138.471) 
(41.343) . 

(179.814) 

(179.814) 

0 
0 
0 
0 

215 
0 
0 

104.276 
25.400 

129.891 

(49.924) 

1.784.9BS 

$1,735,061 

. $(301,681) 
0 

(240.548) 
(2.485) 

(205,509) 
(5.775) 

(755.977) 

(138.471) 
(41.343) 

(179.814) 

(935.7911 

363,308 
95.165 
79.385 
96.320 

459 
48,910 
5.340 

104.276 
0 

793.162 

(142,629) 

2,719,040 

$2,576,411 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement 

11 



TOWN OF SIMMESPORT, LOUISIANA 
BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS AND 

RECONCIUATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET 
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

JUNE 30,2012 

ASSETS 
Cash and Interest-bearing deposits 
Receivables: 

Taxes 
Accrued interest 
Due firom other govemments 

TOTAL ASSETS 

MAB||,mE9 
Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 
Due to other funds 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

FUND B^^JMCE 
Restricted 
Assigned 
Unassigned 

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

General 
Fund 

$32,103 

29,015 
0 

21.912 

$82,430 

$21,737 
15,579 

167,983 
195,300 

0 
0 

(112,870) 
(112.870) 
S82.430 

Sales Tax 
Fund 

$5,545 

28,637 
0 
0 

S34.182 

$368 
0 

7.436 
7.804 

0 
26.378 

0 
26.378 

$34,182 

Non-Mt^or 

Debt Service 

$53,860 

0 
0 
0 

$53,860 

$0 
0 
0 
0 

53,860 
0 
0 

53,860 
, ^ j ra .860 

Total 
Govemmental 

Funds 

$91,508 

57.652 
0 

?1.?1? 

$170,471 

$22,105 
15.579 

165.419 
203.104 

53,860 
26,378 

(112,870) 
.. (32,632) 

Amounts reported (or govemmental activities in the statement of net assets are 
differrent because: 

Capital assets used In governmental activities are not financial resources 
and therefbre are not reported In the funds 

Less: accumulated depreciation 
Some llabllities, Including bonds payable, are not due and payable 

In the cun'ent period and therefbre are not reported in the funds 

2.156,170 
(1,157,882) 

(124.306) 

NET ASSETS OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES $841.350 

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of this financial statement 
12 



TOWN OF SIMMESPORT, LOUISIANA 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

REVENUES 
Taxes 
Licenses 
Intergovemmentai 
Rnes 
Franchise Fees 
interest income 
Rental income 
Miscellaneous 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
General government 
Public safety-Police 
Public saliaty-Fire 
Streets and drainage 
Capital outteiy 
Debt service 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues over expenditurBS 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transHsrs out 

TOTAL OTHER RNANaNG SOURCES (USES) 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues over expenditures 
end other sources (uses) 

FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR 

General 
Fund 

$32,964 
79,385 
96,320 
68,952 
95,165 

0 
5.340 

48.910 

Sales 
Tax 

Fund 

$330,344 
0 
0 
0 
0 

30 
0 
0 

Non-Msjor 
Govemmental 

Fund 
Debt Service 

SO 
0 
0 
0 
0 

215 
0 
0 

Totals 
Governmental 

Funds 

$363,308 
79.385 
96.320 
68.952 
95.165 

244 
5.340 

48.910 

427.036 

869383 

(442,247) 

326.900 
(5.000) 

321,900 

(120,347) 

7.477 

$(112,870) 

330.373 

6,980 

323.413 

30.000 
(362.424) 

(332.424) 

(9.011) 

35,389 

$26,378 

215 

40,775 

(40,560) 

15.124 
(30.000) 

(14.8761 

(55.436) 

109398 

757.624 

273,127 
297.574 

2.465 
162311 
113,688 
20319 

6,960 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

40,775 

280.087 
297.574 

2,465 
162.211 
113,668 
60.994 

917.018 

(159.394) 

372,024 
(397,424) 

(25.400) 

(184.794) 

152,162 

$53,860 $(32,632) 

TIM accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement 
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TOWN OF SIMMESPORT. LOUISIANA 
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL 
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

YEARENDED JUNE30,2012 

Net change In fund balances • Govemmental Funds $(184,794) 

The change In net assets reported for govemmental activities Is in the 
Statement of Activities Is different because: 

Govemmental ftjnds report capital outiays as expenditures. 
However. In the statement of acUvifies the cost of those assets 
Is allocated over their estimated useful Dves and reported as 
depredation expense ($76,818). This expense exceeded capital 
expenditures net of disposals of ($117.686) In the cun«nt period. 40,868 

Debt service payments are deduced as expenditures 
Inthecunontyear. On the statement of activities 
debt payments are not deducted dnce they reduce the liability 
on the statement of net assets. Debt payments for 
the cunent year are added back to reconcile to 
the net change In assets. 51.221 

Change In net assets of govemmental activities $(92,705| 

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of this financial statement 
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TOWN OF SIMMESPORT, LOUISIANA 
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS • PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

JUNE 30, 2012 

Water & 
Sewer 
System 

Natural 
Gas 

System Total 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables: 

Accrued Interest 
Utiiity and other receivables 

Due from other funds 
Restricted assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 

Fixed assets 
Land 

Plant and equipment 
Accumulated depreciation 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUrrV 
Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 
Lease payable 
Revenue bond payable 
Payable from restricted assets -

Utility deposits 

$22,859 $780 $23,639 

Total Liabilities 

24 
45.490 

154.093 

12.538 
6.700 

17.636 
3.564,471 

(2.1473191 

$1,696,592 

$26,941 
0 

1,198 
77.914 

19.?39 

125.290 

80 
13,208 

0 

11.114 
23,541 

0 
1.028.763 
(837.1401 

$7,887 
23.524 

0 
0 

45.176 

76.587 

104 
58.698 

154.093 

23.652 
30341 

17.636 
4,613.234 

(2.984.3591 

$1,936,938 

$34,828 
23,524 

1.198 
77.914 

64.414 

201.877 

NET ASSETS 
Investment In capital assets 

net of related debt 
Retained eamings 

Restricted for debt service 
Unassigned 

1.375.776 

20.668 
174.857 

191.623 

0 
(27.8641 

1.567.400 

20.668 
146.993 

TOTAL NET ASSETS $1.571.302 $163.759 $1.735.061 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement 
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TOWN OF SIMMESPORT, LOUISIANA 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES 

AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Charges for services -

Water services 
Sewer services 
Natural gas sales 
Penalties and service charges 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
General govemment 
Wato- system 
Sewer system 
Natural gas system 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES): 
Grant revenue 
Interest income 

TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 

Income (loss) before operating transfers 

Water & 
Sewer 
Systsm 

$235,569 
160.565 

0 
14255 

410,389 

56.891 
177.017 
314.951 

0 

548.860 

(138.471) 

104.276 
180 

104.456 

(34.015) 

Natural 
Gas 

System 

$0 
0 

202.800 
8.376 

209.176 

50.613 
0 
0 

199.907 

250.520 

(41.343) 

0 
35 

35 

(41.309) 

Total 

$235,569 
160,565 
202.800 

2P.631 

619.565 

107.504 
177.017 
314.951 
199.907 

799.379 

(179.814) 

1043/B 
215 

104.491 

(75.324) 

OPERATING TRANSFERS IN (OUTl: 

Operating transfers In (out) 25.400 25.400 

TOTAL OPERATING TRANSFERS 25.400 25.400 

NET INCOME (LOSS) (8,615) (41.309) (49.924) 

NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 1.579.916 205.068 1.784.985 

NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR $1.571.302 $163.759 $1.735.061 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement 
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TOWN OF SIMMESPORT, LOUISIANA 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2012 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVmES: 
Receipts firom customere 
Payments to supplies 
Payments to employees for salaries and benefits 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

Cash flows from capital and reaiated financing activities: 
Purchase of capital assets 
Nonoperating grant revenues 
Operating transfere in (out) from other funds 
increase (decrease) in due (from) to other funds 
Increase (decrease) In revenue bonds payable 

Net cash provided by/(u8ed) for capital and reaiated financing activities 

Cash flows firom Investing activities: 
interest received from Interest bearing deposits 
Net (increase) decrease in restricted cash 

Net cash provided by/(u8ed) fdr investing acthritles 

Net Increase (deaease) in cash and cash equivalents 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR 

Water 
and Sewer 

Fund 

$415,598 
(277.473) 
(205.813) 

(67.8901 

(42.946) 
104376 
25.400 

(50.992) 
48,050 

83.788 

180 
3.616 

3.79? 

19,894 

2,965 

$22,859 

Natural 
Gas 
Fund 

$212,763 
(148346) 

(82.355) 
(17.8381 

0 
0 
0 

(438) 
0 

(438) 

35 
17.101 

17,136 

(1.140) 

1.920 

$780 

Total 

$628,359 
(425.719) 
(288.168) 

(85.528) 

(42.948) 
104.278 
25,400 

(51.430) 
48,050 

83.350. 

215 
20.717 

20.932 

18.754 

4.885 

$23.639 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO 
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVrflES 

Operating Income (loss) 

Depredation 
Changes In assets and liabilities: 

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 
(Increase) decrease in other receivables 
increase (decrease) In accounts payable 
Increase (decrease) in customer deposits 
increase (decrease) in capital lease payable 

Net cash provided by/(used) fbr operating activities 

$(138,471) 

78.770 

5,172 
15 

3.298 
(3.616) 

(12.858) 

$(67,690) 

$(41,343) 

24,389 

3.534 
53 

2.109 
(6.580) 

0 

$(17,838) 

$(179,814) 

103.159 

8,708 
68 

5.407 
(10.196) 
(12.858) 

$(85,528) 

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of this financial statement 
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TOWN OF SIMMESPORT, LOUISIANA 
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2012 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents $3,365 
Due from other fUnds 34.850 

TOTAL ASSETS $38.216 

t,|AB|̂ .(Tip8 
Accounts payable $38.216 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 38.218 

NET ASSETS $0 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement 
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TOWN OF SIMMESPORT, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30.2012 

INTRODUCTION 

The Town of Simmesport (Town) was incorporated in 1925, under the provisions of ttie Lawrason Act; the 
Town t)egan operating under a Mayor-Council form of govemment. 

The accounting and reporting policies of the Town of Simmesport confonn to generally accepted 
accounting principles as applicable to govemments. Such accounting and reporting procedures also 
conform to the requirements of Louisiana Revised Statutes 24:517 and to the industry audit guide, Audits 
of State and Local Govemmental Units. 

Financial Reporting Entltv. 
Govemment Accounting Standards Board Statement (GASB) 14 establisiied criteria for determining 
which component units should be considered part of the Town of Simmesport, Louisiana for financial 
reporting purposes. The basic criterion for including a potential component unit within the reporting entity 
is financial accountability. The GASB has set forth criteria to be considered in determining financial 
accountability. These criteria include: 

1. Appointing a voting majority of an organization's goveming body, and; 
a. The ability of the Town to impose its will on that organization and/or 
b. The potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to or impose 

specific financial burdens on ttie Town. 
2. Organizations, to which the Town does not appoint a voting majority, but are fiscally 

dependent on the Town. 
3. Organizations for which the reporting entity financial statements would be misleading if data 

of the organization is not included because of the nature of significance of the relationship. 

Based upon the application of tiie foregoing criteria, the volunteer fire department as a govemmental 
organization is not considered a part of the Town and is thus excluded from the accompanying financial 
statements. This organization is staffed by volunteers and although the Town may provide facilities and 
some of its financing, no control is exercised over its operations. These financial include only 
expenditures paid or incunred directiy by the Town. 

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICES 

A. Implementation of New Accounting Standards. 
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, the Town of Simmesport, Louisiana implemented GASB 
Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements - and Management's Discussion and Analysls-fbr State 
and Local Govemments (GASB 34). This statement affects the manner in which the Town records 
transactions and presents financial infonnation. 

State and local governments have ti^ditionally used a financial reporting model substantially different 
from ttie one used to prepare private-sector financial reports. GASB 34 establishes new requirements 
and a new reporting model, much like private-sector financial reports, for the annual financial reports of 
state and local govemments. The new format was developed to make annual reports of state and local 
govemments easier to understand and more useful to users of govemmental financial Information. 

Management's Discussion and Ana/ys/s-GASB 34 requires the financial statements be accompanied by a 
nan^tive introduction and analytical overview of ttie Town's financial activities in the fonn of 
management's discussion and analysis (MD&A). This analysis is similar to ttie analysis provided in the 
annual reports of private-sector organizations. 
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TOWN OF SIMMESPORT, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, (Continued) 

N0TE1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Government-Wide Financial Statements-The reporting model includes financial statements prepared 
using full accrual accounting for ail the Town's activities. This approach includes not just cun'ent assets 
and liabilities, but also capital and other long-term assets as well as long-temi liabilities. Accrual 
accounting also reports all of the revenues and costs of providing services each year, not just ttiose 
received or paid in the cunent year or soon thereafter. Govemment-wide financial statements including 
the following: 

Statement of Net ^ssefs-The statement of net assets Is designed to display the financial position of the 
Primary Govemment (govemmental and business-type activities). The Town reports capital assets in ttie 
govemment-wide statement of net assets and reports depreciation expense-the cost of "using up" capital 
assets-in ttie statement of activities. The net assets of ttie Town are broken down into three categorles-1) 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt; 2) restticted; and unrestiicted. 

Statement of Activities-Jhe statement of activities reports expenses and revenues in a fonnat that 
focuses on the cost of each of the Town's functions. The expense of indivkiual functions is compared to 
ttie revenue generated directiy by the function. Accordingly, ttie Town had recorded capital assets and 
certain other long-term assets and liabilities in the statement of net assets and has reported all revenues 
and the cost of providing services under ttie accrual basis of accounting in the statement of activities. 

B. Basic Financial Statements. 

Basic financial statements consist of the following: 

• Govemment-wide financial statements, 

• Fund financial statements, and 

• Notes to the basic financial statements. 
The govemment-wide financial statements consist of tiie statement of net assets and the statement of 
activities and report infomnation on all of ttie nonfiduciary activities of the Primary Govemment and its 
component units. As a general mle, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the 
govemment-wide financial statements. All intemal balances in ttie statement of net assets have been 
eliminated, with the exception of those representing balances between the govemmental activities and 
the business-type activities, which are presented as intemal balances and eliminated in the total 
govemment column. In tiie statement of activities, transactions between govemmental and business-type 
activities have not been eliminated. 

Both of the govemment-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the Town that are principally 
supported by taxes and intergovemmentai revenues (govemmental activities) from other functions that 
are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees and charges (business-
type activities). The govemmental activities of the Town include general govemment, public safety 
(police, fire and city court), sti'eets and bridges, healtti and sanitation and public improvements. The 
business-type activities of the Town include water, wastewater and gas operations. 
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TOWN OF SIMMESPORT, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, (Continued) 

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued^ 

The statement of activities demonsti^tes the degree to which the direct and indirect expenses of a given 
function are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those tiiat are cleariy identifiable with a 
specific function or activity. Program revenues include: 1) charges to customers or applicants who 
purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or 
activity, and 2) grants and contributions, including special assessments that are restricted to meeting the 
operational or capital requirements of a particular function. Taxes and other items not property included 
among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues. 

Separate fund financial statements are provided for govemmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary 
fijnds, even though the latter are excluded firom ttie government-wkle financial statements. Major 
individual govemmental funds and major Individual enterprise funds are reported as separate columns In 
the fund financial statements. 

C. Measurement Focus. Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation 
The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement 
focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary funds and fiduciary funds financial 
statements. Revenues are recorded when eamed or, for property tax revenues. In the period for which 
levied. Expenses are recorded when a liability is incunred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. 

Govemmental funds financial statements are reported using the cunent financial resources measurement 
focus and the modified-accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both 
measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible wittiln the 
cunrent period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of ttie current period. The Town in general 
considers revenues available if they are collected within 180 days after year-end, except for property 
taxes, which the Town conskiers available if they are collected within 60 days after year-end. Grants and 
similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements have been met. 
Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is Incunred, except for unmatured Interest on 
general long-tenn debt which is recognized when due, and certain compensated absences and claims 
and judgments which are recognized when payment Is due. 

For ttie govemmental funds financial statements, ttie Town consider ail revenues susceptible to accrual 
and recognizes revenue if the accrual criteria are met. Specifically sales taxes, franchise taxes, licenses, 
Interest, special assessments, charges for services, and other miscellaneous revenue are all considered 
to be susceptible to accrual and have been recognized as revenue when the qualifying expenditures have 
been incunred and all other eligibility requirements have been met and are recorded at the time of receipt 
or eariler, if the susceptible to accrual criteria are met. 

The accounts of the Town are organized on the basis of funds. A fund is an Independent fiscal and 
accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. Fund accounting segregates funds according to 
their intended purpose and is used to aid management in demonsti^tion compliance with finance-related 
legal and contractual provisions. The minimum number of funds is maintained consistent with legal and 
managerial requirements. 

The Town reports ttie following major governmental funds: 

The General Fund is the municipality's primary fund. It accounts for all financial resources of the 
general govemment, except those required to be accounted for in another fund. 
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TOWN OF SIMMESPORT, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, (Continued) 

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Special revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other 
than expendable trusts or major capital projects) tiiat are legally restticted to expenditures for 
specific purposes. 

Debt service fijnds are used to account for ttie accumulation of resources retained and used for 
the payment of principal, interest, and related costs on those long-temi obligations recorded in 
the general long-tenm obligations account group. 

Capital projects funds are used to account for financial resources to be used for acquisition or 
consbtjctlon of major capital facilities (other than those financed in the proprietary funds and bust 
funds). 

The Town reports the following major proprietary funds: 

Utility funds are used to account for operations (a) where the intent of the goveming body is tiiat 
the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to ttie general public 
on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through users charges: or (b) where ttie 
goveming body has decided that periodic determination of revenues eamed, expenses Incuned, 
and/or net Income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management contt'ol, 
accountability, or other purposes. The Town of Simmesporfs enterprise funds are the Water and 
Wastewater Utility Fund and ttie Gas Utility Fund. 

Additionally, the Town reports the following fund types: 

Fiduciary funds, which consist solely of Agency funds, account for assets held by the Town as a 
tatistee or as an agent for individuals or other govemmental units. The only fiduciary fund type 
used by the Town Is the Agency Fund type. Agency funds are custodial in nature and do not 
Involve measurement of results of operations. Such funds have no equity accounts since all 
assets are due to individuals or entities at some futajre time. The funds account for assets held 
by the Town in an agency capacity for individuals or other govemmental units. 

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1, 1989, 
generally are followed in botti the govemment-wkie and proprietary fund financial statements to the extent 
that those standards do not conflict witti or contradict guklance of the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board. Governments also have the option of following subsequent private-sector guidance for 
their business-type activities and enterprise funds, subject to tiiis same limitation. The govemment has 
elected not to follow subsequent private-sector guidance. 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. Operating 
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in 
connection witti a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the 
Enterprise Funds are charges to customers for sales and services. Operating expenses for Enterprise 
Fund includes the cost of sales and services, adminisb-ative expenses, and depreciation on capital 
assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non-operating revenues 
and expenses. 

When botti restticted and unresfricted resources are available for use, it is ttie Town's policy to use 
restricted resources first, then unrestiicted resources as they are needed. 
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TOWN OF SIMMESPORT, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, (Continued) 

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued^ 

D. Budgets and Budgetarv Accounting. 
The Town follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in these finandat 
statements: 

1. The Mayor and Town Clerk prepare a proposed budget and submit It to the Board of Aldermen 
not later than fifteen days prior to the beginning of each fiscal year. 

2. A notice is published and the public is notified that the proposed budget is available for public 
inspection. At the same time, a public hearing is called. 

3. A public hearing Is held on ttie proposed budget at least ten days after publication of the call for 
ttie hearing. 

4. After the holding of the public hearing and completion of all action necessary to finalize and 
Implement ttie budget, ttie budget Is adopted through passage of a resolution prior to the 
commencement of the fiscal year for which the budget is being adopted. 

5. Budgetary amendments Involving the tt^nsfer of funds from one departtnent, program of function 
to another or Involving increases in expenditures resulting from revenues exceeding amounts 
estimated require the approval of the Board of Aldermen. 

6. All budgetary appropriations lapse at the end of each fiscal year. 

Budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America and are used as a management contt'ol device. Annual budgets are adopted for ttie 
General Fund, Sales Tax, Debt Service, Capital Projects Funds (if any) and tiie Enterprise Funds. The 
Town maintains budgetary conttols to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the 
appropriated budget approved by ttie Mayor and Board of Aldermen. The level of budgetary control (that 
is, the level at which expenditures cannot legally exceed ttie appropriated amount) for the operating 
budget is wittiln a fund. Budgeted amounts presented are as originally adopted and as further amended 
by the Board of Aldermen. 

E. Deposits and Invesfanents. 
The Town's cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, and short-
term investments witti original maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition. State law 
and the Town's invesbnent policy allow ttie Town to invest in collateralized certificates of deposits, 
govemment backed securities, commercial paper, the state sponsored investment pool, and mutual funds 
consisting solely of govemment backed securities. Cash equivalents include amounts in time deposits 
and those investments with original maturities of 90 days or less. Under state law, the Town may deposit 
funds in demand deposits, interest-bearing demand deposits, money maritet accounts, or time deposits 
with state banks organized under Louisiana law and national banks having their principal officers in 
Louisiana. These are classified as invesbnents if their original maturities exceed 90 days; however. If ttie 
original maturities are 90 days or less, ttiey are classified as cash equivalents. Investments are stated at 
cost, which approximates maritet. 

F. Cash Flow Presentation. 
For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, the Enterprise Funds (Water & Sewer System Utility Fund 
and Gas Utility Fund) consider all highly liquid Investments (including restricted assets) with a maturity of 
three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. 

G. Bad Debts. 
Uncollectible amounts due for ad valorem taxes and customers' utility receivables are recognized as bad 
debts at the time Information becomes available which would indicate the uncollectibility of the particular 
receivable. No allowance for uncollectible amounts was made due to ttie immateriality at June 30,2012. 
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TOWN OF SIMMESPORT, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. (Continued) 

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

H. Due to and Due from Other funds 
Interfund receivables and payables arise from interfund b^nsactions and are recorded by all funds 
affected in the period in which fransactions are executed. 

I. Long-Temfi Debt 
In ttie govemment-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund financial statements, 
long-temi debt and ottier long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in ttie applteable govemmental 
activities, business-type activities, or proprietary fUnd type statement of net assets. Long-Term obligations 
of the Town consisted of a 2004 Sales Tax Bond Issue, and two capital leases at June 30,2012. 

J. Accumulated Unpaid Vacation and Other Emolovee Benefits. 
Town employees are eligible for vacation or sick leave in accordance with ttie Town's Employee 
hiandbook & Policy Manual adopted in December 2009. The policy does not allow for accumulation of 
vacation If not used in ttie year granted. Sick leave is lost upon separation from employment tiierefore 
there are no accumulations of such absences to be accrued as a liability In these financial statements. It 
is ttie Town's policy to recognize the costs of compensated absences when actually paid to employees. 

At June 30, 2012, vested leave benefits have not been accrued as required by GASB Statement No. 16 
'Accounting for Compensated Absences", due to Immateriality. 

K. Capital Assets 
Under GASB Statement No. 34, all capital assets, whettier owned by govemmental activities or business-
type activities are recorded and depreciated in the govemment-wide financial statements. No long-tenn 
capital assets or depreciation are shown in ttie govemmental funds financial statements. 

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and Infrastructure assets (e.g., roads, bridges, 
sidewalks, and similar items), are reported in the applicable govemmental or business-type activities 
columns in ttie govemment-wide financial statements. Capital assets are capitalized at historical cost or 
estimated cost if historical cost is not available. Donated assets are recorded as capital assets at their 
estimated fair maritet value at the date of donation. 

The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend 
assets lives are not capitalized. 

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are consbructed. Interest 
incunred during the consbiiction phase of capital assets of business-type activities is included as part of 
the capitalized value of the assets constructed 

All capital assets, ottier ttian land, are depreciated using the sbBight-line method over the following useful 
lives: Years 

Land improvements (Infrasfructure) 10-50 
Building and building improvements 20 - 50 
Service vehicles and moveable equipment 7-15 
Heavy equipment 10 - 20 
Office furniture and fixtures 5-10 

The proprietary funds are accounted for on a cost of service or "capital maintenance' measurement 
focus, and all assets and all llabirities (whether cun'ent or noncun'ent) associated with its activity are 
included on its balance sheet. 
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TOWN OF SIMMESPORT, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. (Continued) 

N0TE1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Depreciation of all exhaustible fixed assets used by proprietary funds is charged as an expense against 
operations. Depreciation has been provided over the estimated useful lives using tiie sb^ight-line method 
over tiie following useful lives: 

Water and NabjralGas 
Sewer System System 

Water wells 40 
Lines and meters 40 33 
Pumps. Motors and Compressors 40 33 
Service Vehkdes and Moveable Equip 5 5 
Office Furniture & Fixtures 5 5 

All fixed assets are stated at historical cost (cash plus trede-ln allowances, if applicable). Donated fixed 
assets, if any, are stated at their estimated fair value on the date donated. 

L. Fund Eouitv of Fund Financial Statements 

The town adopted ttie provisions of GASB 54 Fund Balance Reporting and Govemmental Fund Type 
Definitions for the year ended June 30, 2012. GASB 54 requires the fund balance amounts to be 
reported within the fijnd balance categories as follows: 

Nonspendable - Fund balance that is not In spendable form or Is legally or contractually 
required to be maintained Intact. This category includes items that are not easily converted to 
cash such as inventories or prepaid items. 
Restricted - Fund balance that can be spent only for the specific purposes stipulated by 
constitution, external resource providers, or through enabling legislation. 
Committed - Fund balance that can only be used for specific purposes determined by the Town's 
highest level of dedsion making authority. Committed amounts cannot be used for any other 
purpose unless ttie Board removes or changes the specified use by taking the same type of 
action it employed to previously commit the funds. Committed fund balance is the result of either 
a policy of the Town or motions passed at a Town meeting committing the funds. 
Assigned - Fund balance that is consb^lned by the Town's intent to be used for specific 
purposes, but are neither resbicted nor committed. Intent should be expressed by the Town. 
Unassigned - Fund balance ttiat is the residual classification for the general fund. 

M. Estimates 
The preparation of ttie financial statements in confomiity with accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States of America require management to make estimates and assumptions ttiat affect the 
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disdosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of 
the financial statements and the reported amounts of support and expenses during the reporting period. 
Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

NOTE 2. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Under state law, tiie Town may deposit funds witiiin a fiscal agent bank organized under the laws of the 
State of Louisiana, the laws of any other state in the Union, or tiie laws of the United States. The Town 
may invest in certificates and time deposits of ttie state banks organized under Louisiana law and national 
banks having prindpal offices in Louisiana. At June 30, 2012, tiie Town had cash and cash equivalents 
(book balance) totaling $172,406 as follows: 

Demand deposits $ 142,165 
Time deposits 30.241 

Total $ 172.406 
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TOWN OF SIMMESPORT, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. (Continued) 

NOTE 2. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (Continued) 

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that in ttie event of the failure of a depository financial 
institution, the Town's deposits may not be recovered or will not be able to recover collateral securities 
that are In ttie possession of an outside party. These deposits are stated at cost, which approximates 
market. Under state law, these deposits (or ttie resulting bank balance) must be secured by federal 
deposit insurance or similar federal security or the pledge of securities ovimed by tiie fiscal agent bank. 
The maricet value of the pledged securities plus ttie federal deposit insurance must at all times equal the 
amount on deposit with ttie flscal agent. These securities are held In the name Town or ttie pledging 
fiscal agent bank In a holding or custodial bank that is mutually acceptable to both parties. 

Deposit balances (bank balances) at June 30,2012, are secured as follows: 

Federal deposit insurance $ 184,201 
Pledged securities : 

Total $ 184.201 

As of June 30,2012, ttie Town's total bank balances were fully insured by Federal Deposit Insurance. 

NOTE 3. INVESTMENTS 

At June 30, 2012, the Town held Investments totaling $30,241 in 180 day certificates of deposit. These 
Investments are stated at cost, which approximate tnatket, and are secured from risk by federal deposit 
insurance (see note 2). 

NOTE 4. RECEIVABLES 

Receivables totaling $109,890 in the general fund consisted of the following at June 30,2012: 

Other receivables 
Franchise fees 
Ad Valorem Taxes 
NSF checks 

Total 

Due from other govemments 
Video Poker Revenue 
Casino Gaming Revenue 
Beer Tax 
State of Louisiana - DOTD 

Total 

Sales tax collections receivable in the amount of $28,637 are reflected in ttie sales tax fund. 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

27,223 
1,401 

392 
29.016 

12.742 
7,133 
1,437 

21,312 
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TOWN OF SIMMESPORT. LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, (Continued) 

NOTE 4. RECEIVABLES (Continued) 

In the enterprise fund unbilled utility receivables were immaterial at June 30, 2012. Billed receivables 
balances at June 30,2012, consisted of the following: 

Water and Sewer Natural Gas 
System System Totals 

Utility Bllllnos 
Cunrent billings $ 36,443 $ 8,752 $ 45,195 
Over 30 days 9.047 4,456 13.503 

$ 45.490 $ 13.208 $ 58.698 

NOTE 5. RESTRICTED ASSETS - PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE 

Restricted assets were applicable to the following at June 30,2012: 

Customer Meter Deposits $53.893 

Customer Meter Deposits exceeded ttie amount held in cash by $10,521 in the Nahjral Gas Fund. 

NOTE 6. INTERFUND RECEIVABLES. PAYABLES 

The following is a summary of interfUnd receivable and payable balances at June 30.2012: 
Interfund Interfund 

Pece|vqt?|e§ Payables 
General Fund $ - $ 157,983 
Sales Tax Fund • 7.436 
Enterprise Funds 154,093 23,524 
Agency Fund 34.850 -

Totals $ 188.943 $ 188.943 

NOTE 7. CHANGES IN AGENCY FUND 

The following is a summary of changes in assets and liabilities of the Agency Fund for the year ended 
June 30. 2012: 

Balance Balance 
Assets 7/1/2011 Additions Deletions 6/30/2012 

Cash $ 1,725 $ 1,196,200 $ 1,194,560 $ 3,365 
Due from other funds 123,932 1,100,848 1.189.930 34.850 

$ 125,657 $ 2.297,048 $ 2.384.490 $ 38.216 

Liabilities 
Payables $ 22,557 $ 267,151 $ 251,492 $ 38,216 
Due to other funds 103,101 -__ 103,101 -

$ 125.658 $ 267.151 $ 354.593 $ 38.216 
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TOWN OF SIMMESPORT, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, (Continued) 

NOTE 8. CAPITAL ASSETS Capital assets and depreciation activity as of and for the year ended June 
30,2012, are as follows: 

7/1/2011 Additions 

Capital assets r>ot belns depreciated: 

Land 

Caoitai assets being depredated: 
Building and Improvements 
Macl\lnery and equipment 

Total capital assets being depreciated 

Less accumulated depredation f o r 
Building and Improvements 
IMachinery and equipment 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Total govemment assets 
being depreciated, net 

$ 24,786 

$ 500,355 

1,513,340 

$ 2,013,695 

$ 173,901 

907,162 
$ 1,081,063 

$ 932,632 

114,488 

3,200 

117,688 

13,743 

63,075 

76,818 

Deletions 

For tlie year ended June 30,2012, depreciation expense was $7i 818. 

6/30/2012 

24,786 

614,843 
1,516,540 

2,131383 

187,644 
970,237 

1,157,881 

973,502 

Business-type activities: 

Caotial assets not belns depreciated: 

Land 

Construction in progress 

Caoitai assets being depreciated: 

Water system plant and equipment 

Sewer system plant and equipment 

Gas system plant and equipment 

Total capital assets being depreciated 

1 p « accumulated depreciation f o r 

Water system plant and equipment 

Sewer system plant and equipment 

Gas system plant and equipment 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Total Business-type assets 
being depreciated, net 

$ 17,635 $ 

$ 17,636 $ 

$ 1,267,871 $ 

2,273,658 

1,028,763 

$ 4,570,292 $ 

$ 1,147,769 $ 

920,429 

813,006 

$ 2,881,204 $ 

S 1,689,088 

42,947 

42.947 

-

. 

17,982 

60,788 

24,389 

103,159 

$ 

s 

$ 

_ 

$ 

s 

$ 17.636 

42,947 

$ 60,583 

$ 1,267,871 

2,273,658 

1,028,763 

$ 4,570,291 

$ 1,165,751 

981,217 

837,395 

$ 2,984,363 

5 1,585,928 

For the year ended June 30,2012, depreciation expense was $ 103,159. 
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TOWN OF SIMMESPORT, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. (Continued) 

NOTE 9. CHANGES IN LONG-TERM DEBT 

The following is a summary of long-tenn debt fransactions of the Town for ttie year ended June 30,2012: 

General Revenue Capital 
Oblloation Bonds Leases Total 

Payable at 6/30/2011 $ 150,000 $ 29,863 $ 27,849 $ 207,712 
Add: New Debt Issued - 48,051 - 48,051 
Less: Payments Made 35,000 2 _ 17,345 52,345 
Payable at 6/30/2012 $ 115.000 $ 77,914 $ 10,504 $ 203,418 

The Town had only one debt issue payable at June 30, 2012, which is secured by excess general fund 
revenues and proceeds of the 1 % sates tax as follows: 

Outstanding 
General Obligation Debt Balance 

$362,000 - 2004 Sales Tax Bonds dated /\pril 8,2004 
(refunding of bonds dated March 13,1990), 
due in annual Installments of $28,000 to $40,000 
witti interest of 3.85%; matures March 1,2015 $115.000 

A total of $53,860 is available in the Debt Servk» Fund to service the General Obtigatton Debt 

The annual requirements to amortize ail debt outstanding as of June 30,2012, including interest payments 
of $8,970 are as follows: 

Year Ending 
June 30 

2013 41,427 
2014 41,003 

2015 41.540 

$ 123,970 

Revenue Bonds Payable 
$236,000 - 2011 Sewer Revenue Bonds 

not yet fully funded as of June 30,2012 
Initial draws on total bonds approved for $236,000 $77.915 

As of June 30,2012, ttie Town had a total of $17,060 in ttie Sinking Fund and $3,607 in the Reserve Fund. 
The bonds had not yet been fully funded, however, payments were scheduled to begin in June 2012. 
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TOWN OF SIMMESPORT. LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. (Continued) 

NOTE 9. CHANGES IN LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 

Capital Leases 

The Town of Simmesport has entered into a lease agreement as lessee for financing the acquisitton of a 
new generator for ttie Water and Sewer Fund. The lease agreement qualifies as a capital lease for 
accounting purposes (lease contains an option to purchase ttie leased property) and ttierefore, has been 
recoreled at ttie present value of ttie future minimum lease payments as of ttie date of its inceptton. The 
carrying value of ttie asset under capital lease is $23,498 at June 30,2012. 

The following Is a schedule of ttie future minimum lease payments under ttils capital lease, and ttie present 
value of the net minimum lease payments at June 30,2012: 

Year Ending June 30 
2013 $ 1.208 
Less: amount representing interest (10) 

Present value of future lease payments $ 1,198 

The Town of Simmesport has entered into a lease agreement as lessee for financing the acquisition of a two 
utility trucks for ttie Sb'eet Departtnent in ttie General Fund. The lease agreement qualifies as a capital 
lease for accounting purposes (lease contains an option to purchase the leased property) and ttierefore, has 
been recorded at ttie present value of ttie future minimum lease payments as of ttie date of its inception. 
The carrying value of the assets under capital lease is $8,333 at June 30,2012. 

The following Is a schedule of ttie future minimum lease payments under ttiis capital lease, and the present 
value of ttie net minimum lease payments at June 30.2012: 

Year Ending June 30 
2013 4,813 
Less: amount representing interest (79) 
Present value of future lease payments $ 4,734 

The Town of Simmesport has entered into a lease agreement as lessee for financing the acquisition of a two 
Poltee cars for the Police Department in ttie General Fund. The lease agreement qualifies as a capital lease 
for accounting purposes (lease contains an option to purchase the leased property) and therefore, has been 
recorded at the present value of ttie future minimum lease payments as of the date of its Inception. The 
carrying value of ttie assets under capital lease is $17,029 at June 30,2012. 

The following is a schedule of ttie fubjre minimum lease payments under ttiis capital lease, and the present 
value of ttie net minimum lease payments at June 30,2012: 

Year Ending June 30 
2013 4,647 
Less: amount representing interest (75) 
Present value of fubjre lease payments $ 4,572 
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TOWN OF SIMMESPORT. LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. (Continued) 

NOTE 10. AD VALOREM TAXES 

For the year ended June 30, 2012, t ax^ of 5.02 mills were levied on property with assessed valuations 
totaling $4,927,900 and were dedicated as follows: 

General Corporate 5.02 

Total tax levied was $24,184 for ttie tax year ended June 30tti. Tax^ receivable at June 30, 2012, were 
$1,401. 

Property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of March 2nd of each year. Taxes are levied in 
November of each year and payable by March 1st of the year following. The Toum bills and collects its own 
property tax^ and they are recognized as revenues when levied to the extent ttiat ttiey result in current 
receivables. Property assessments are based on valuations made by the tax assessor of Avoyelles Parish. 

NOTE 11. SALES TAX COLLECTION AGREEMENT 

On June 5,1992, ttie Tovtm of Simmesport, Louisiana entered into an intergovemmentai agreement witti ttie 
Avoyelles Parish School Board for a one year period commencing on July 1, 1992, whereby the School 
Board will collect ttie sales and use taxes, induding interest, penalties, fees and cost levied by ttie Town of 
Simmesport, Louisiana under the Town's ordinances. The collection fee charged is a monttily fee of 11/2% 
of ttie gross tax revenues collections to ttie Town of Simmesport. Tax collections are remltteK) on a monttily 
basis no later ttian ttie 10th day of each month after reasonable and necessary cost and expenses of 
collection in administtation of ttie taxes have been deducted, including the collection fee. This agreement is 
renewed automatically each year. 

NOTE 12. GENERAL OBLIGATION SINKING FUND REQUIREMENTS 

A. Under ttie tenns of ttie $362,000 - 2004 Sales Tax Bond dated /^pril 8, 2004, ttie Town Is required to 
establish and maintain ttie following accounts for payment principal and Interest on ttie Bond: 

1. "Sales Tax Bonds, Series 2004, Sinking Fund" and to transfer thereto, on a monttily basis, an 
amount constituting 1/12tti of ttie next maturing installment of principal and interest on the Bond. 
The balance in ttie sinking fund as of June 30,2012, totaled $45,418. 

2. "Sales Tax Bond, Series 2004, Reserve Fund" is to be maintained solely for the purpose of paying 
ttie principal of and interest on bonds payable firom the Debt Service Fund as to which there would 
ottienvise be de^ult Tiie Resen/e is required to be funded In an amount equal to the lesser of (1) 
10% of ttie principal amount of ttie bonds and (ii) ttie highest combined principal and interest 
requirements for any succeeding bond year on the bonds. The balance in tiie reserve fund as of 
June 30,2012, totaled $8,442. 

For the period under audit all required b-ansfers to ttie funds were met in all material respects since the 
combined balance of both the sinking and reserve funds was wittiln the amounts required for ttie bond 
issue. 

NOTE 13. RETIREMENT COMMITMENTS 

Poltee officers are eligible to participate in tiie Municipal and State Police Retirement System of Louisiana, a 
multiple-employer public employee retirement system. For the cun'ent year, however, no one in ttie police 
department chose to participate. 
All employees of the Town are covered by the Social Security System. 

31 



TOWN OF SIMMESPORT. LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. (Continued) 

NOTE 14. DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN 

Beginning in January 1990 ttie Town elected to participate in tiie Louisiana Public Employees Defenred 
Compensation Plan State of Louisiana, a component unit of tiie State of Louisiana. The plan offers Its 
participants (eligible public employees) a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with Intemal 
Revenue Code Section 457. The plan pennits ttiem to defer a portion of their salary until futijre years. The 
deferred compensation is not available to employees until tenifiination, retirement, death, or unforeseeable 
emergency. Complete disclosures relating to ttie Plan are included in the separately issued audit report for 
ttie Plan, available fix)m ttie Louisiana Legislative Auditor, Post Office Box 94397, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 
70804-9397. 

NOTE 15. FRANCHISE AGREEMENTS 

The Town entered into franchise agreements with various public utility companies that provide services 
wittiln ttie corporate limits of the Town. A summary of each such agreement follows: 

1. CenturvTel (formeriv Cenfral Louisiana Tdeohone Company) - Effective July 1, 1987 for a period of 
twenty-five (25) years. Franchise fee is based on four percent (4%) of gross revenues derived from 
exchange station sen îces rendered wltiiin ttie city limits of ttie Town. Fees are payable quarteriy wittiln 
thirty (30) days following ttie expiration of the quarter. As additional consideration the Town is provided free 
of charge, four (4) local access lines. Subsequent to June 30, 2012, the Town began negotiating an new 
franchise agreement to be effective as of July 1,2012. /\s of ttie date of this report, ttiat agreement had not 
been finalized. 

2. Cenbal Louisiana Elechic Company. Inc. - (CLECO) - Effective July 22, 2009 for a period of fifteen (15) 
years. Franchise fee Is based on four percent (4%) of the gross receipts firom sale and delivery of elecbic 
energy fbr residential and commercial purposes billed on commercial and residential rates within ttie limits 
of ttie Town. Fees are payable quarteriy within ttilrty (30) days of the end of the quarter. Ottier fi^nchise 
provisions are as follows: 

1. Franchise payments will be reduced in an amount equal to the sum of any new or increased taxes of 
any nature whatsoever levied by the municipality and payable by CLECO (except uniform ad valorem 
taxes, based on property values). 
2. CLECO will provide free electtic service to the Town and reduced sb'eet light rates until July 2024. 
Thereafter, prevailing commercial rates shall apply and sfreet lights rates will increase. 

3. Cable or Video Franchise agreement - Effective November 8, 2010, the town adopted an ordinance 
requiring all persons or entities providing cable of video services to the citizens of Simmesport to pay a 
franchise fee of four percent (4%) of the cable or video service provider's gross revenues derived from 
operations within the Simmesport municipal limits. 

NOTE 16. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

In September 2012, the Town entered into a financing anrangement vtrith Red River Bank to finance the 
purchase of two Police Units in the amount of $73,330. 

On July 20,2012, the Tovim entered into a contract witii the State of Louisiana, Division of Adminisfration, 
LCDBG Division in the amount of $177,700 to finance a Sewer Improvement Project. 

Subsequent events were evaluated ttirough January 28, 2013, which is the date ttie financial statements 
were available b) be issued. No material events have occurred since June 30, 2012, ttiat required 
recognition or disclosure in the financial statements other ttian as previously mentioned. 
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TOWN OF SIMMESPORT. LOUISIANA 
NOTES t o FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. (Continued) 

NOTE 17. GOING CONCERN 

The Tovim incuned excessive spending in ttie General Fund resulting in a deficit fund balance of $112,870 
for ttie fiscal year ended June 30, 2012. In addition, the Town's overall cash position decreased by 
$88,401, which includes a reduction in resbicted cash held for customer security deposits by $10,521. A 
review of subsequent activity tiirough December 31, 2012, revealed excess spending in ttie General Fund 
of approximately $40,000 and delinquent payroll tax deposits fbr the ttiird and fourtti quarters of 2012 of 
approximately $30,000. There are limited revenue sources available ft'om enterprise fund activity and sales 
tax revenues which appear to be Insufficient to make up this deficit by ttie end of the current fiscal year. 

Effective January 2013, the Mayor and Coundl have approved ttie foDowlng actions to help reduce 
spending and reverse some of ttie financial impact of ttie prior year overspending: 

• released two full-time employees 
• reduced ttie offk» staff to a thlrt/-two hour wori( week 
• eliminated all overtime 
• initiated a reduction in employee benefits paid by the Town 
• approved the sale of commerdal property and Police units that are not needed by the Town to 

generate revenue and reduce insurance costs 
• limited spending by tightening the purchase order approval process 
• appointed coundl members to committees to look into increasing occupatnnal license fees and otiier 

revenue sources 
• mandated a reductton in scheduling of Police Officers to minimize Police payroll expense and 

encouraged ttie use of one pafrol car per shift to reduce operating costs 
• eliminated all festivals and Chrisbnas parties being hosted by ttie Town 
• minimizing billing adjustments to utility bills and tightening ttie collection procedures to reduce the 

amount of write-offe 

The Mayor and Council members have taken a more active role in ttie overall adminisfration of ttie Town 
and overseeing tiie dally operations In an attempt to overcome tills uncertain financial situation. 

NOTE 18. LITIGATION 

As of ttie date of this report, we have been advised by legal counsel that the town is involved in litigation 
in two separate matters alleging excessive use of force by a police officer. One matter is expected to be 
settled out of court, and in legal counsel's opinion the Town's exposure is limited to the amount of ttie 
deductible under its Law Enforcement Liability Coverage in the sum of $5,000. The other matter wilt be 
defended vigorously by the Town's outside defense. 
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TOWN OF SIMMESPORT. LOUISIANA 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

GENERAL FUND 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

REVENUES 
Texes 
Frenetiisefees 
Licenses end permits 
Intergovemmentai 
Fines and forfeits 
MIsceilaneous 
ftental Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURE? 
General govemment 
Police 
Rre 
Streets and drainage 
Debt service 
Capital outlay 

TOTAL EXPENOrrURES 

Deficiency of revenues over expenditures 

OTHER RNAWCING SOURCES (USE81 
Operating transfers In 
Operating transfara out 

TOTAL OTHER FiNANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and ottier sources 
over expendKures and ottier uses 

FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR 

Original 
Budget 

$31,000 
120.000 
64.000 

141,500 
71.500 
7.300 
4.000 

Final 
Budget 

$31,000 
120,000 
84.000 

141.500 
71.500 
7.300 
4.000 

Actual 

$32,984 
95.165 
79,385 
96.320 
68.952 
48.910 
5.340 

Variance 
with Final 

Budget 
Positive 

(Negative) 

$1,984 
(24.835) 
15.385 

(45.180) 
(2.548) 
41.610 

1.340 

439.300 

691.850 

(252.550) 

275.000 
0 

275.000 

$22,450 

439.300 

838.S05 

(199.205) 

275.000 
0 

275.000 

$75,795 

427.036 

869.285 

(442.247) 

326.900 
(5.000) 

321.900 

(120,347) 

7.477 

$(112.870) 

(12.264) 

182.600 
294.250 

0 
139.500 
25.500 
50.000 

159.600 
257.905 

0 
145,500 
25.500 
50.000 

273.127 
297.574 

2.465 
162.211 
20.219 

113.688 

(113.527) 
(39.669) 
(2.465) 

(16.711) 
5.281 

(63.688) 

(230.781) 

(243.043) 

0 
51.900 
(5.000) 

46.900 

$(196.143) 

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of this financial statement 
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TOWN OF SIMMESPORT, LOUISIANA 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

SALES TAX FUND 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

REVENUES 
Taxes 
MIsceilaneous 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 

General govemment 

TOTAL EXPENDfFURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expendKures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (U8ES1 

Operating transfare In 
Operating transfers out 

TOTAL OTHER FiNANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures and other sources (uses) 

FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR 

Original 
Budget 

$345,000 
400 

345.400 

8.400 

Final 
Budget Actual 

$345,000 
400 

345.400 

8.400 

$330,344 
30. 

330.373 

8.980 

Variance 
with Final 

Budget 
Positive 

(Negative) 

$(14,656) 
(370) 

"5.027) 

1.440 

8.400 

337.000 

0 
(265.291) 

(265.291) 

$71,709 

8.400 

337.000 

0 
(265.291) 

(265.291) 

$71,709 

6.960 

323.413 

30.000 
(362,424) 

(332.424) 

(9.011) _ 

35.389 

1.440 

(13.587) 

30,000 
(97.133) 

(67.133) 

$(80,720) 

$26,378 

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of this financial statement 
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TOWN OF SIMMESPORT. LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES 

For the Year Ended June 30,2012 

Budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America and are used as a management contix)l device. Annual budgets are adopted for the 
General Fund, Sales Tax Fund, Debt Service Funds, Capital Projects Funds (if any) and the Enterprise 
Funds. The Town maintains budgetary comrols to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in 
ttie appropriated budget approved by ttie Mayor and Board of Aldermen. The level of budgetary control 
(that Is, the level at which expenditures cannot legally exceed ttie appropriated amount) for ttie operating 
budget is within a fund. Budgeted amounts presented are as originally adopted. There were no 
amendments for ttie cunent fiscal year. Budgetary appropriation lapse and the end of each fiscal year 
and must be re-appropriated for ttie following year in order to be expended. 
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TOWN OF SIMMESPORT. LOUISIANA 
GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENDITURES DETAIL 
BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2012 
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2011 

GENERAL GOVERNMENT 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes 
Employee benefits 
Legal and auditing 
insurance 
Assessor fees 
Miscellaneous 
Office supplies and postage 
Publications and printing 
Dues and subscriptions 
Town hall expense 
Telephone expense 
Utilities 
Dnjg testing expense 
Community center expenses 
Travel 
Banic charges 
Election cost 
Repaire and maintenance 
Park expenses 
Advertising Expense 
Festival expense 
Tourist center expense 
Council on Aging 
Material and supplies 
Prisoner Rations 
Mardi Gras expenses 
Coroner's Expense 
Engineering Fees 
Council on Aging 
Penalty and Fines 
Festival expense 
Entertainment expense - festivai 
Entertainment - Simmesport cares 
Bank charges - f^tival 
Repaira & maintenance • festiv 
Party expense - Simmesport cares 
Gift cotiflcates - Simmesport Cares 
Pageant expense - festival 
Advertising - festival 
Dues & subscriptions - festival 
Materials & supplies - festival 
Security - festival expense 
Donations to Other Org - SAYA 
Dues 8i Subscriptions - SAYA 
Event expense 
Fuel-SAYA 
Meals 8i entertainment • SAYA 
Miscellaneous - SAYA 
Penalties-SAYA 
Postage - SAYA 
Sales tax expense - SAYA 
Supplies-SAYA 
Travel-SAYA 
Capital Outiay-SAYA 

TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT 

Final 
Budget 

$87,200 
7.000 

0 
20,000 
20.000 
1,500 
1.500 
5,000 
2.500 
1,200 
8.000 
7.000 
4,500 
1.000 
3.500 

0 
0 

1.000 
500 

1.300 
0 
0 
0 
0 

400 
0 
0 

1.500 
0 

5.000 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0. . 

159.600. . 

(CONTINUED) 
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Actual 

$93,301 
7.068 
5,994 

21.524 
17.244 
1.477 
5.651 
6,922 
1.471 

732 
0.563 
9.481 

0 
1.879 
7.990 

15.565 
284 

0 
6.035 
5,330 

85 
29 

387 
0 

2.012 
0 

404 
2.350 
2.500 
6,630 
3.457 
7.041 
3.225 

125 
0 
0 

724 
0 

1.750 
320 
674 

3.065 
1.477 

236 
23 

12.832 
11 
20 
42 
11 
44 
63 

1.997 
80 

4.000. 

273.127 

Variance -
Favorable 

(UntavoraUe) 

$(26,101) 
(68) 

(5.994) 
(1.524) 
2.758 

23 
(4.151) 
(1.922) 
1.029 

468 
(1.563) 
(2.481) 
4.500 
(879) 

(4.490) 
(15.565) 

(284) 
1.000 

(5.535) 
(4.030) 

(85) 
(29) 

(387) 
0 

(1.612) 
0 

(404) 
(850) 

(2.500) 
(1.630) 
(3.457) 
(7.041) 
(3.225) 

(125) • 
0 
0 

(724) 
0 

(1.750) 
(320) 
(674) 

(3.065) 
(1.477) 

(236) 
(23) 

(12.832) 
(11) 
(20) 
(42) 
(11) 
(44) 
(83) 

(1.997) 
(80) 

(4.000) 

(113.527) 

June 30, 
2011 

Actual 

89.4.3R 
7.120 
5.712 

23,057 
27.671 

1.547 
1.879 

15.773 
4.664 
2.900 

10,918 
11.965 

0 
2.305 
6,394 

10.123 
292 

0 
0 

5.759 
335 

1.259 
422 

6.590 
2,339 

24 
680 

7.100 
0 
0 

1.958 
6.000 
3.925 

583 
87 

2.507 
985 

3.799 
2.069 
1.631 

150 
922 

1.922 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

273,504 



TOWN OF SIMMESPORT. LOUISIANA 
GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENDITURES DETAIL 
BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2011 

POLICE 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes 
Police Supplemental Pay 
Employee benefits 
Insurance 
Miscellaneous 
Telephone expense 
Travel Expense 
Witness Fee 
Magistrate fern 
Prisoner rations 
Medical expenses 
Poltee uniforms 
Material and supplies 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Police supplies 
Patrol car expenses 
Patrol car- fuel 

TOTAL POUCE 

STREETS AND DRAINAGE 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes 
Employee benefits 
Insurance 
Miscelianeous 
Telephone 
Utilities 
Repairs and maintenance 
Parit expenses 
Medical Expenses 
Tractor expense 
Tractor expense- fUei 
FueJ/Mower-weedeaters 
Uniforms 
Vapor lights 
Mardi Gras Exoense 
Material and supplies 
Witness fee 
Tnick expenses 
Tmck expense- fuel 

TOTAL STREETS AND DRAINAGE 

Hnai 
Budget 

168,655 
20.000 

0 
0 

20.000 
250 

2.000 
0 
0 
0 

4,000 
0 

4,000 
0 
0 

4,000 
35,000 

0 

257.905 

40.000 
4.000 

0 
12.000 
1.000 

0 
0 

15.000 
0 
0 

5.000 
0 

500 
2.000 

36.000 
Q 

20.000 
0 

10.000 
n 

145.500 

Actual 

188,135 
15.233 

0 
9.996 

27,868 
280 

1.989 
235 

1.450 
500 

3.810 
0 

1.610 
15 

660 
10.456 
11.162 
24,176 

297,574 

42.534 
2.883 

13,335 
6.061 

127 
675 

1.024 
6.806 

38 
44 

7.351 
1.173 

199 
0 

40.952 
0 

19.793 
0 

2.448 
in,7fi7 

162.211 

Variance-
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

(19.480) 
4.767 

0 
(9.996) 
(7.868) 

(30) 
11 

(235) 
(1.450) 

(500) 
190 

0 
2.390 

(15) 
(660) 

(6.456) 
23.838 

(24,176) 

(39,669) 

(2.534) 
1.117 

(13.,̂ '̂5) 
5.939 

873 
(675) 

(1.024) 
8.194 

(38) 
(44) 

(2.351) 
(1.173) 

301 
2.000 

(4.952) 
0 

207 
0 

7.5.5? 
(1B7fi7) 

116.711) 

June 30, 
2010 

Actual 

202.549 
16,950 
18,692 
5.712 

14.564 
0 

1.761 
0 

800 
2,500 
3.0)0 

90 
1.198 

0 
0 

7.756 
18.171 
26.2/0 

320,613 

123.046 
8.091 

13.803 
8.738 

17 
350 

1.295 
15.561 

0 
537 

12.359 
1.498 

188 
0 

43.606 
100 

38.711 
50 

1.583 
iinQ.i 

281,528. 

(CONTINUED) 
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TOWN OF SIMMESPORT. LOUISIANA 
GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENDITURES DETAIL 
BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2011 

FIRE 
Telephone expense 
Material and supplies 
Utflitles 
Fuel 
Tnjck expenses 

TOTAL FIRE 

DEBT SERVICE 
Lease payments 

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE 

CAPfTAL OUTLAY 
Police 
Streets and sanitation 
General govemment 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Final 
Budget 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

26.500 

25.500 

0 
0 

50.000 

50.000 

2638.505 

Actual 

1.115 
0 

1.350 
0 
0 

2.465 

20.219 

20.219 

0 
3,200 

110.488 

113.688 

$869,285 

Variance• 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

(1.115) 
0 

(1.350) 
0 
0 

(2.485) 

5.281 

5,281, 

0 
(3.200) 

(60,488) 

(63.688) 

$1230.781) 

June 30, 
20010 
Actual 

0 
2.244 

135 
291 
2S0 

2,920. 

25.482 

25,482 

0 
12.998 

0 

12.996 

$917,041 

(CONCLUDED) 
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TOWN OF SIMMESPORT, LOUISIANA 
ENTERPRISE FUND 

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENDITURES DETAIL 
BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2011 

WATER gY^TBM 
Salaries-Water 
Payroll tax expense 
Employee benefits 
Insurance 
Miscelianeous 
Telephone expense 
Utilities 
Repairs and maintenance 
Lease payments 
Office supplies and postage 
Dues and subscriptions 
Travel expense 
Material and supplies 
Truck expenses 
Truck Expense- Fuel 
Chemicals 
Depreciation 
Interest Expense 
Bad debt expense 
Bank charges 

TOTAL WATER SYSTEM 

SEWBR SYSTEM 
Salaries - Sewer 
Payroll taxes 
Employee benefits 
insurance 
Miscellaneous 
Utilities 
Legal 8. auditing 
Repairs and maintenance 
Telephone 
Dues & Subscriptions 
Travel 
Construction Cost 
Engineering Fees 
Material and supplies 
Tmck expenses 
Truck Expense- Fuel 
Chemicals 
Depreciatton 
Bad debt expense 

TOTAL SEWER SY8TEIM 

Final 
Budget 

$63,000 
5.500 

0 
3.500 

400 
500 

16.000 
11.000 
9.000 

0 
0 
0 
0 

4.000 
0 

3.500 
31.000 

500 
500 

0 

148.400 

60,000 
5.000 

0 
2.800 

500 
30,000 

0 
20,000 

1.000 
0 
0 
0 
0 

5.000 
2.000 

0 
5,000 

43.000 
500 

174.800 

Actual 

$68,469 
5.031 
7,026 

10,679 
0 

297 
17,769 
19.927 

969 
373 
600 
460 

19,409 
575 

3,756 
3.044 

17.982 
539 

0 
92 

177.017 

64.754 
4.749 

11.988 
5.879 

0 
29,315 

0 
21.548 

496 
495 

0 
81.131 
19.475 

6.526 
42 

1.312 
6.455 

60.788 
0 

314,951. 

Variance • 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$(5,469) 
469 

(7.026) 
(7.179) 

400 
203 

(1.769) 
(8.927) 
8,031 
(373) 
(600) 
(480) 

(19.409) 
3.425 

(3.756) 
456 

13.018 
(39) 
500 
(92) 

(28,817) 

(4.754) 
251 

(11.988) 
(3.079) 

500 
6R5 

0 
(1.548) 

504 
(495) 

0 
(81.131) 
(19.475) 

(1.526) 
1.958 

(1.312) 
(1.455) 

(17.788) 
500 

(14q,151) 

June 30, 
2011 

Actual 

67.895 
4.993 
9,519 
2.549 
1.183 

712 
19,515 
13.538 

0 
211 

0 
405 

20,261 
274 

3,186 
3,687 

18.523 
1.166 

0 
0 

167.617 

65.506 
4.802 
9.519 
2.039 

0 
36.286 
3.893 

24.718 
232 
405 
546 

0 
22.300 

4.892 
10 

1.018 
5.512 

60.788 
0 

242.466 

(CONTINUED) 
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TOWN OF SIMMESPORT, LOUISIANA 
ENTERPRISE FUND 

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENDITURES DETAIL 
BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2011 

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes 
Employee benefits 
Legal and auditing 
Insurance 
Miscellaneous 
Office supplies and postage 
Bank service charges 
Lease payments 
Dues and subscriptions 
Material and supplies 
Repairs and maintenance 
Repaire & maintenance - GRANT 
Engineering fees-GRANT 

Final 
Budget 

35.000 
6,000 

0 
4,500 
3,500 

100 
2.500 

100 
1,600 

300 
0 
0 
0 
D 

Actual 

35.395 
2.575 
5,826 
4,549 
2.626 

0 
2.269 

184 
1,831 

125 
1,144 

387 
0 
0 

Variance-
Favorable 

(Untavorable) 

(395) 
3,425 
(5.826) 

(49) 
874 
100 
231 
(84) 
(31) 
175 

(1.144) 
(387) 

0 
0 

June 30, 
2010 

Actual 

44.535 
3.116 
5,712 
8,050 

0 
0 

5.558 
178 

1.994 
415 

0 
0 

64.545 
1.7S0 

TOTAL GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 53.800 56.891 J3.Q91) 135.853 

TOTAL GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 
WATER AND SEWER $377.000 $548.860 $(171.860) $545.936 

(CONCLUDED) 
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TOWN OF SIMMESPORT, LOUISIANA 
ENTERPRISE FUND 

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENDITURES DETAIL 
BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2011 

NATURAL GAS SYSTEM 
Salaries 
Payrdi taxes 
Employee benefits 
Insurance 
Miscellaneous 
Repaira and maintenance 
Lease payments 
Capital outiay 
Telephone 
Uniforms 
Utilities 
Office supplies 
Material and supplies 
Truck expense 
Truck expense - fuel 
Travel expense 
Depreciation 
Gas purchase 

TOTAL NATURAL GAS SYSTEM 

Final 
Budget 

$36,400 
3.700 

0 
17,500 

1.000 
11.000 

0 
5.000 
1.500 

0 
0 
0 

8.000 
6.000 

0 
0 

26.000 
119,000 

Actual 

$32,745 
2.432 
7.003 

23.180 
0 

13,652 
2.973 

0 
736 

0 
1.330 

481 
13.542 

865 
6.130 

0 
24.389 
70.449 

Variance-
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$3,655 
1.268 

(7.003) 
(5.680) 
1.000 

(2.652) 
(2.973) 
5.000 

764 
0 

(1.330) 
(481) 

(5.542) 
5,135 

(6.130) 
0 

1.611 
39.551 

June 30. 
2010 

Actual 

16.865 
1,237 
3.807 
2,549 

0 
20,638 

0 
0 

868 
71 

1.147 
0 

11.230 
69 

7.116 
440 

25.496 
100.539 

226.100 199.907 26.193 191.873 

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes 
Employee benefits 
Logal and auditing 
Insurance 
Miscellaneous 
Office supplies and postage 
Lease payment 
Telephone 
Dues and subscriptions 
Bank charges 
Material and supplies 
Repairs and maintenance 

TOTAL GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 

32.000 
3.100 

0 
5.000 
2.300 

100 
2,000 
1.500 

100 
0 
0 
0 
0 

30.906 
2,244 
7.026 
4.549 

204 
0 

2,260 
1.831 

0 
25 
46 

1.144 
SR7 

1.094 
856 

(7.026) 
451 

2,096 
100 

(269) 
(331) 
100 
(25) 
(48) 

(1.144) 
(367) 

39.386 
2,571 
5,236 
4.380 

0 
0 

4.735 
1,994 

0 
0 

166 
0 
0 

46.100 .SOfiU. (4.613) . S i A ^ 

TOTAL GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 
NATURAL GAS $272.200 $250.520 $21.680 $250.341 
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TOWN OF SIMMESPORT, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION PAID TO ELECTED OFFICIALS 

A detail of compensation paid to individual elected officials for the year ended June 30,2012, follows: 

Eric Rusk 
Myron Brown 
Manual M. Kirit 
Kennetti L. Marsh 
Ted P. Tumer 
Charles Austin, Jr. 

Titie 
Mayor 
Alderman 
Aldennan 
Aldemrian 
Alderman 
Alderman-at-large 

Date Term 
E«3irss 
December 2012 
December 2012 
December 2012 
December 2012 
December 2012 
December 2012 

Year Ended 
June30,2Q12 

$ 10,875 
4.350 
4.350 
4,350 
4,350 
4,350 
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OTHER REPORTS REQUIRED BY GOVERNMENTAL AUDITING STANDARDS 
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Ducote & Company, 
Certified Public Aecountanta I ^ 

Alaysia C. Ducote, CPA, PC 
Joan S. Ducote, CPA. PC 

Hope J. Gagnard, CPA, PC 

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL 
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF GENERAL PURPOSE 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

The Honorable Eric Rusk, Mayor 
And the Board of Aldermen 

Town of Simmesport. Louisiana 

We have audited the financial statements of ttie govemmental activities, tiie business-type activities, each 
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of ttie Town of Simmesport, Louisiana, as of 
and for the year ended June 30, 2012, which collectively comprise the Town of Simmesport, Louisiana's 
basic financial statements and have Issued our report tiiereon dated January 7,2013. We conducted our 
audit in accordance witti auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, and the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by ttie 
Comptt'oller General of the United States. 

Intemal Control Over Financial Reportino 
Management of the Town of Simmesport, Louisiana is responsible for the establishing and maintaining 
effective Internal conbx)l over financial reporting. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the 
Town of Simmesport, Louisiana's intemal conb-ol over financial reporting as a basis for designing our 
auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion of ttie financial statements, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Town of Simmesport's intemal control over 
financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of tiie Town's intemal 
conti-ol over flnandal reporting. 

Our consideration of the intemal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in 
the preceding paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in intemal control over financial 
reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses and therefore, ttiere 
can be no assurance that all deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses have been 
identified. Hovirever, as described In the accompanying schedule of findings and responses, we identified 
certain deficiencies in internal conti-ol over financial reporting ttiat we consider to be material weaknesses. 

A deficiency in intemal contrd exists when tiie design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing ttieir assigned functions, to prevent or 
detect misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of 
deficiencies, in intemal confrol such that there Is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of 
the entit/s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. We 
consider the deficiencies described in the accompanying schedule of findings and responses to be 
material weaknesses, identified as 2012-07,2012-08 and 2012-09. 

American Institute <4' * Members • Sodefy of Louisiana 
Certified Public Accountants ^^ Certified Pubtic Accountants 

219 North Washington • Post Office Box 3(m • Marksville, Louisiana 71361 • (318)253-6501 • Fax (318)253-0721 



Compliance 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whetiier Town of Simmesport, Louisiana's financial 
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance witti certain provisions 
of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with whtoh could have a direct and material 
effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinton on compliance 
witii those provisions was not an obiective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an 
opinion. The results of our tests disclosed instances of noncompliance or ottier matters that are required 
to be reported under Govemmental Auditing Stairxlards and which we described in the accompanying 
schedule of findings and responses as items 2012-01,2012-02,2012-03,2012-04.2012-05,2012-06 and 
2012-09. 

The Town of Simmesport, Louisiana's responses to the findings Identified in our audit are described in ttie 
accompanying schedule of findings and responses. We did not audit ttie Town of Simmesport, 
Louisiana's responses and, accordingly, we express no opinion on them. 

This report is Intended for the Information and use of the Mayor and Board of Aldermen and management 
of ttie Town of Simmesport, Louisiana, federal awarding agencies, and for filing with ttie Legislative 
Auditor of ttie State of Louisiana, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than 
these specified parties. However, this report Is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 
Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report Is dlsbibuted by the Legislative Auditor as a public 
document. 

DUCOTE & COMPANY 
Marttsvllle, Louisiana 
January 7,2013 

American Institute of • Members • Sodefy of Louisiana 
Certified PulMc Accountants ^^ Cert^ied Public Accountants 

219 North Washington • Post Office Box 309 • MarksviUe, Louisiana 71361 • (318) 253-6501 • Fbtx (318) 253-0721 



TOWN OF SIMMESPORT. LOUISIANA 
Schedule of Findings and Responses 

For the Year Ended June 30.2012 

Sectfon / - Summary of Auditors' Results 

Financial Statements 

Type of auditors' report issued: Qualified 

Intemal contivl over financial reporting: 
Material weakness (es) identified? 
Reportable condltlon(s) identified not • 

Considered to be material weakness(es) x ves no 

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? x ves no 

Federal Awards 

Not applicable for the fiscal year ended June 30 2012. 

Sectfon IhFlnanclal Statemeitt Findings 

There are three reportable conditions that are believed to be a material weakness listed as 2012-07, 
2012-08, and 2012-09, and ttiere are seven Instances of noncompliance listed as 2012-01,2012-02, 
2012-03, 2012-04, 2012-05,2012-06 and 2012-09. 

Sectfon /// - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs 

Not applicable fbr the fiscal year ended June 30,2012. 

Section I V - Summary of Current Year Audit Findings and Responses 

Finding 2012-01: Lack of sufficient accounting expertise to prepare financial statements 

Condition Found: As noted in the prior year report as finding 11-01, the accounting personnel of the 
Town, while capable of handling their accounting responsibilities, lack sufndent expertise to prepare the 
annual financial statements with full disclosures as required by Generally Accepted Accounting 
Procedures (GAAP) and Govemmental Auditing Standards. 

Cause: The job requirements do not include a degree in accounting or a sufficient level of knowledge to 
prepare GAAP financial statements. The salary and position do not justify this requirement to fill that 
position and the Town has typically relied on the assistance of the auditor to prepare the financial 
statements In accordance with required standards. 

Recommendation: Adequate involvement and oversight in the preparation of the financial statements 
whereby accounting personnel fully understand and take responsibility for their fair presentation is 
mandatory to maintain independence with respect to the auditing fimi conducting the audit. 

Management's Response and Corrective Action Plan: It is not cost feasible to hire someone with 
sufficient knowledge and expertise to prepare the financial statements in accordance with the current 
reporting standards. It is our intention, however, to continue to take responsibility for the preparation of 
the financial statements by verifying the information contained therein as presented. In addition, the 
Town wrill take full responsibility for any audit adjusttnents proposed by the auditor with full understanding 
of those adjustanents and the disclosures contained in the financial report before its issuance. 
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TOWN OF SIMMESPORT. LOUISIANA 
Schedule of Findings and Responses (Continued) 

For the Year Ended June 30,2012 

Finding 2012-02: Budget variance In General Fund and Sales Tax Fund exceed 5%. 

Condition Found: Actual expenditures in the General Fund and Sales Tax Fund exceeded tiie budgeted 
amounts by more than 5% for the current fiscal year. General Fund expenses exceed budgeted 
expenses by $230,781 or 36%. In ttie Sales Tax Fund, the net operating transfers exceeded budgeted 
ti^nsfers by $67,133 or 25%. These variances are in violation of the Louisiana Local Govemment Budget 
Act (R.S. 39:1301-1316). 

Cause: The variance was primarily due to excessive spending by the general government and capital 
outiay departments. Although budget amendments were adopted during the year end, and the Board of 
AkJermen approved cost cutting measures mid-year, the amendments were not sufficient to adjust ttie 
expected spending within a 5% variance overall and several of ttie cost cutting measures were not canried 
out. In January of 2012, a resolution was passed to cut all overtime pay as a cost cutting measure, 
however, in calendar year 2012, the town employees were still paid a total of in excess of $20,000 in 
overtime pay. In addition, the Tovim hosted the annual Simmesport Atchafalaya River Festival which cost 
the Town over $5,000 more than the revenue generated from the event. 

Recommendation: Management should attempt to have a better confrol over spending in departenents 
that exceed their budget and more closely monitor and make amendments where needed to avoid any 
unfavorable variances that would cause the Town to be in violation of the Louisiana Local Govemment 
Budget Act In addition, cost cutting measures should not only be approved but also canied out The 
excessive spending resulted in a deficit fund balance for the general fund and created cash fiow problems 
for the town causing other noncompliance instances as noted elsewhere in this report. 

Management's Response and Corrective Action Plan: The recommendation is accepted and budget 
variances will be monitored more frequentiy In the future and amendments made when applicable in order 
to comply with the Louisiana Local Govemment Budget Act. In addition, numerous cost cutting measures 
have been initiated as disclosed In Note 17. 

Finding 2012-03: Deficit fund balance In the General Fund. 

Condition Found: The General Fund ended the fiscal year witii a deficit fund balance of $112,870. 
Deficit spending is staictiy prohibited by ttie Louisiana Local Budget Act (R.S. 39:1305), which prohibits 
spending in excess of funds available. 

Cause: The deficit Incurred was primarily due to excessive spending without proper monitoring of the 
annual budgeted expenditures as they compared to the achjal amounts being expended and failure to 
carry out cost cutting measures as noted above. 

Recommendation: Management should attempt to have a better confrol over spending in all 
departtnents and more closely monitor and make amendments where needed to stay within resources 
available for spending. As disclosed in Note 17, there does not appear to be an excessive amount of 
revenue sources available in the enterprise funds or ttie sales tax fund to cover this deficit without raising 
rates or generating additional revenues by increasing taxes. 

Management's Response and Corrective Action Plan: The recommendation is accepted and the 
Mayor and Board of Aldermen have fomned committees to look into ways that additional revenue can be 
generated in addition to more closely monitoring the spending cuts that have been initiated as disclosed 
in Note 17. 
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TOWN OF SIMMESPORT. LOUISIANA 
Schedule of Findings and Responses (Continued) 

For the Year Ended June 30.2012 

Finding 2012-04: Deficiency In cash to fund Customer Meter Deposits. 

Condition Found: During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, ttie Town transfened money from the 
Customer Meter Deposit account in the Nahjral Gas Fund to cover operating expenses leaving the 
Customer Meter Deposits underfunded by $10,522. Meter Deposits held on customer accounts should 
always be funded by the con-espondlng amount of cash since these funds are actually held as security on 
behalf of the customers. 

Cause: The Town Clerk Intended for the transfer of money to be a temporary loan to the general clearing 
account and had intentions of ta^nsferring it back as funds became available. As of June 30, 2012, the 
funds had not been replaced. 

Recommendation: Management has been advised of tiie illegal nature of this tt^nsaction and 
recommended replacement of the cash shortage as soon as funds are available In order to property 
secure the customer meter deposit liability. 

Management's Response and Correcthre Action Plan: The recommendation is accepted and ttie 
funds will be transferred back into tiie Customer Meter Deposit account as soon as they become 
available. 

Finding 2012-05: Penalties assessed on late payment of payroll tax deposits. 

Condition Found: During the fiscal year ended June 30,2012, tiie Town paid approximately $12,000 In 
penalties for failure to make payroll tax deposits timely. In addition, the third and fourtii quarters 
payments of 2012 were not deposited until January 2013. These subsequent late payments will be 
assessed additional penalties. 

Cause: Due to the cash fiow problems that resulted from the overspending mentioned in the previous 
findings, the funds were not available to make timely payroll tax deposits. 

Recommendation: Late payment of payroll tax deposits cause unnecessary cost to ttie Town as ttiey 
are usually assessed penalties of up to 25% of the payment amount. Management make every effort to 
comply with all payroll tax deposit requirements and maintain compliance with the Internal Revenue 
Service at all times. 

Management's Response and Corrective Action Plan: The delinquent deposits were paid In January 
2013, and the Town will make a conscious effort to remain current in the futiire. 

Finding 2012-06: Timely completion of audited financial statements 

Condition Found: The audited financial statements were completed after December 31, 2012, later than 
six-months after the fiscal year end as required by Louisiana StatiJte R.S. 24:514. 

Cause: The delay in completing the engagement was a result of addressing the numerous findings and 
getting with management for the appropriate con-ective action plan and responses to the findings. In 
addition, information requested during the course of ttie audit was not submitted timely, causing a delay in 
completion of ttie report 

Recommendation: Management should aggressively pursue corrective action on the findings noted to 
avoid problems on futajre engagements. 
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For the Year Ended June 30,2012 

Finding 2012-07: Lack of controls over utility billing adjustments for the Enterprise Funds. 

Condition Found: An overall reconciliation of utility billings for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, 
revealed an unverifiable discrepancy of $29,000. The listing of utility billing adjustments tiiat should have 
made up for that difference included numerous duplicate accounts and amounts, accounts that had 
already been charged off in a prior year, some accounts that were still active on the system, some 
balances that exceed the highest balance for the customer for tiie entire year. Since that listing could not 
be relied on, the only adjusttnents used in the reconciliation were ttie achjal adjusttnents entered on the 
system for the year which totaled $22,648. 

Cause: The explanation given by the Town Clerk was that some write-offs were not actually charged off 
in the system instead moved to an inactive status. However, ttiey were not able to print a report of 
customers moved to inactive for the cunent year to explain of verify ttie difference in the reconciliation of 
billings. 

Recommendation: Management should implement and approval process for all utility billing 
adjustments and maintain proper documentation of the adjustments made during the year. A periodic 
reconciliation should be done to verify the balance in receivables, based on the amounts billed net of 
collections on at least a quarteriy basis. 

Management's Response and Corrective Action Plan: The Mayor has changed the policy to have all 
utility billing adjustments approved by himself before ttiey can be entered into ttie computer. 

Finding 2012-08: Debit Card Transaction Policy. 

Condition Found: The Town began using a debit card for certain ttensactions paid through the general 
clearing account. There is no policy in place for ttie use of the card at the present time. 

Cause: The debit card is needed at times to purchase items over the telephone or intemet. 

Recommendation: The Town should adopt a debit card policy that would require authorization before 
any debit card purchases are initiated. 

Management's Response and Corrective Action Plan: Management will make changes to its debit 
card procedures and put a policy in place similar to the purchase order policy to insure prior authorization 
of any such tiensactions. 
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For the Year Ended June 30,2012 

Finding 2012-09: Excessive spending on food & drink for the Town's Christmas Party and lack of 
documentation for the expenses. 

Condition Found: The Town hosted a Christmas party for the employees, elected officials and ttieir 
spouses and/or guests in December 2011. The total cost of the food and drinks was $1,500. It was 
determined that there were fewer than thirty attendees at the event. In addition, the cost of the event was 
represented by a check payable to the employee who organized the event for which no documentation 
was available when requested. In addition, there were several expenses associated with ttie annual 
Simmesport Atchafalya River Festival that could not be substantiated with receipts. 

Cause: The Town was unaware ttiat tiiey could not host an event for more than the $6 nominal amount 
per attendee allowed by state law. In addition, the importance of maintaining proper documentation for all 
expenditures was not staessed to all employees. 

Recommendation: Management should ensure that every employee completes the ethics tteining 
course as soon as they are hired. In addition, purchase order procedures and cash disbursement 
procedures need to be revisited and tightened to ensure ttiat all ttansactions are properiy authorized, 
documented and in compliance with state law. 

Management's Response and Corrective Action Plan: The Town plans to discontinue hosting an 
annual Christmas party with Town funds and plans to discontinue iiosting the annual Simmesport 
Atchafalaya River Festival. The purchasing and purchase order procedures are being reviewed and will 
be stiengly adhered to in the fijture. 
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TOWN OF SIMMESPORT, LOUISIANA 
Status of Prior Audit Findings 

For the Year Ended June 30.2012 

RefNo. 

Fiscal Year 
Finding 
Inttiaily 
Occurred Descriotlon of Finding 

Corrective 
Action 
Taken 

(Yes. No. 
Partially) 

Planned 
Corrective Action/ 
Partial Corrective 
Action Taken 

Section I - Intemal Control and Compliance Material to the Financial Statements 
11-01 June 2007 Lack of accounting expertise No Not cost feasible 

11 -02 June 2010 Budget variance in General Fund 
exceeds 5% 

No Finding still 
exists see 12-02 

Section II - Intemal Control and Compliance Material to Federal Awards 

None reported in prior year. 

Section III - Management Letter 

None reported in prior year. 
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